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Keenan, Gina N - DNR

From: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 8:53 AM
To: Keenan, Gina N - DNR
Subject: OW Sport
Attachments: 20171023134304949.pdf; 11-21-17.pdf; 11-22-17.pdf; Soil Excavation Change Order.pdf

Gina, attached are copies of the landfill disposal volumes.  REI has approval for 1,000 tons of petroleum impacted soil 
and we ultimately transported 1,131.35  tons to the landfill.  The soil excavation change order includes the commodity 
approval per unit rate and the 10-18-2017 approval includes a breakdown of the consulting approval itemization.  REI 
ultimately sent 13.13% more soil to landfill than approved and our approved costs ($4,976.88) were increased by 
13.13% - totaling $653.46.  REI is seeking a commodity approval of $8,120.61 and consulting approval of $653.46, for a 
total of $8774.07. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you, 
David N. Larsen P.G 
Senior Hydrogeologist / Professional Geologist 
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